
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

ISSUED: SEPTEMBER 12, 2025 
 

to  
 

BID INVITATION NO. 4485 
 
 

OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), SEPTEMBER 18, 2025 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 
 

 
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 3:00 P.M. ON SEPTEMBER 12, 2025 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration. 
 

   
__________________________  September 12, 2025 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.,              Date 
Director of Contracts Administration 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 3:00 P.M. ON SEPTEMBER 12, 2025: 
 
Q# Can you please clarify the unit prices you’re looking for?  Did you want your bulk pricing by gallon or 

by quart? 
 
A#1 In the Price Schedule it states the unit of measurement for each item, (Quarts, Gallons, lbs., each 

etc.) they are to be priced by that measurement. If it states gallons then the price shall be in gallons. 
If it states quarts then the price shall be in quarts. 

 
 
Q#2 Also, did you want your drums priced by gallon or by quart? 
 
A#2 In the Price Schedule it states the unit of measurement for each item, (Quarts, Gallons, lbs., each 

etc.). They are to be priced by that measurement. If it states gallons then the price shall be in gallons. 
If it states quarts then the price shall be in quarts. 

 
 
Q#3 Finally, are the packages you’d like for lines 7, 8, 9 & 10 pails or drums? 
 
A#3 Item 7 – The Commission plans on ordering this in 5-gallon pails.  

Item 8 - The Commission plans on ordering this in 5-gallon pails.  
Item 9 - The Commission plans on ordering this in 16-gallon Kegs. 
Item 10 - The Commission plans on ordering this in quart bottles by the case.  
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